0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

April 14, 1965

John G. Pelokof/
Box 457
F] Cegundo, Callfornia

Dear r. Polokoff:

"“he following well has besn reclassified from Exempt arginal to Non
yrginal effective in the April 19€£ gaa proration schedule. You will
have 60 days from this date to conduct and submit a deliverability test
in order that an allouwadle may be calculated.

We are sanding the purchasing pipeline a copy of this letter in order
that a test may be immediately acheduled.

J.C. Palokosf #2 Blancett .
0=13-00~12k, ‘fatac pictured Cliffs Foel. '

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, D strict #3
¥CA ks

ce: £1 Paso Nat. CGas Co.
Farmington, N. M

OCC, Santa y‘, Ne ¥
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